
TO:   CITY COUNCIL  

FROM:  PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR JOE ZIERDEN 

MEETING OF:  JANUARY 2nd 2024 

SUBJECT: OSSAWINNAMAKEE ROAD, GRAF ROAD AND SUNSET STRIP CHIP SEALING  

 

BACKGROUND: 

Breezy Point and Ideal Township jointly secured a proposal to chip seal Ossawinnamakee Road, 

Graf Road and Sunset Strip from Pearson Bros Inc for an estimated cost of $82,515.37.  Breezy 

Point’s portion of the project would be approximately $25,979.24 and be paid from the asphalt 

repair/maintenance operating budget.  The remainder of the cost ($56,536.13) would be billed 

to Breezy Point and reimbursed by Ideal Township.  Ideal Township contracted with Pearson 

Bros last year and experienced a lower cost than going with Crow Wing County’s collective bid, 

while also avoiding Crow Wing County’s 10% engineering fee.  The costs are estimated based on 

road dimensions and a cost of $2.87 per square yard, final cost will be determined by actual 

material used.   

REQUESTED ACTION: 

A motion to authorize chip sealing of Ossawinnamakee Road, Graf Road and Sunset Strip Road 

in partnership with Ideal Township would be appreciated. 

 


